Rahul Bharadwaj

From: IT Admin <itadmin@yashas.asia>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2024 10:05 AM

To: Rahul Bharadwaj

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal

Subject: RE: Required Microsoft 365 Business Standard-01 No
Hi,

Please find the payment details
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Kindly add the licence

Regards
IT Team

From: IT Admin

Sent: 04 October 2024 13:10

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>
Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: RE: Required Microsoft 365 Business Standard-01 No

Hi,
Kindly consider this as our confirmation please process the licence

Regards
IT Team

From: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 7:39 am

To: IT Admin <itadmin@yashas.asia>

Cc: Sujay Kanjilal <sujay@claritusconsulting.com>

Subject: Re: Required Microsoft 365 Business Standard-01 No

Hi Vinay,



Please find the below prices for Business Standard on a pro-rata basis. Kindly process the payment for the same. Once
the confirmation is received, we will add the licenses within 4 hours (during working hours).

Price : 6563 + 18% GST

Tota with Tax : INR 7743.50

Best Regards,

Rahul Bharadwaj R | Regional Sales Manager - South
M: +91 9916990677

E: rahul.bharadawaj@claritusconsulting.com

W: www.claritusconsulting.com
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From: IT Admin <itadmin@yashas.asia>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 8:13:02 PM

To: Rahul Bharadwaj <Rahul.Bharadwaj@claritusconsulting.com>
Subject: Required Microsoft 365 Business Standard-01 No

Hello.

This is to let you know that Microsoft 365 Business Standard-01 is required. With the present plan,

Please let us know what the action plan and the bank details.

Regards
IT team



